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Malaise, Gordon

From: Matthias, Mary

Sent:  Monday, February 07, 2011 1:00 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Shannon, Pam; Peterson, Eric
Subject: SS SB 8 amdt request- Taylor
Gordon- |

Senator Taylor would like all of the following changes in one simple amendment to SSA
1 to SS SB8 drafted for tomorrow’s exec. at 9 am:

On page 11, line 23, delete the addition of “policy”
On pg. 11, lines 23-24, restore the stricken language.
On pg 12, lines 1 and 2, delete both occurrences of “policy”.

“On pg 12, line 11, delete “actual and quantifiable”

On pg 12, line 12, restore the stricken language.

On pg 12, lines13-14, delete the underscored language.
Thanks!
Call me if you have any questions.
Mary

Mary Matthias

Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
Ph.(608)266-0932;Fax (608)266-3830

2/7/2011
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At the locations indicated, amend the\substitute amendment{as follows:
J1. Page 12, line 5: delete “policy problem;-ineluding” and substitute “problem,
including”.

2. Page 12, line 6: delete * . and

substitute “any risks to public health or the environment,”.
3. Page 12, line 8: delete “policy”.

4. Page 12, line 9: delete “policy”.

(END)
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3 Section ¥ 227.137 (3) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
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227.137 (3) (¢) An analysis ¢f benefits of thefrule, including how the rule reduces the risks and
addresses the problems that thegrule is intended to address.\)é

History: 2003 a. 118; 2005 a. 249.

gmalaise(unx001) Mon-Feb-7-2011  2:11 pm




